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Augnst 26, 1068

Dre James Rhosds
srenivist of the United Ststes
hmmﬂ' DeCe

Desr Drs Riosds,

© In the Warrea Commission GAI FBI file are referenses $o docwmsate Shst
syperently ere set in thet fils and of which 1 wuld epopreciste copdes if you
‘qan logste Shem, ‘ '

The Fotrusry 24, 1964 memo by Ma, Huders refersste runers of the
oonnestion of Lee Hervey Osweld with the FBI eriginstiang in New Criesms snd
Sen Yreaeisec or of reore of other origine referring %o his heving had such
oonnections in thoso eities. 1% slso refers S0 & Dellss document invelving
on Ageni Hows 4in the Dellss ofrfice $het 1 sbould like %o heve.

Pertinesat to this subject, exbidite were prepered for the membders of
the Commission ia their Jemuery 27 executive session, I would sppreciste s
eopy of the sgends for tbat session and of eech of the exhibits.

I would slso li¥e oll similer informetion »eleting to the CIA apd
sny reports or rumors that Ogweld was ao eonnootop.

If there wes an‘agends for th& Jenusry 2% executive sessien, or sy
written notice or memo of verbol notice cr eny exhibits or notes msde l» fors,
durirg or sftef {t, I would like copies cf them slso, pleass,

- 1 realise thet s seereh of this kind esn present problems for iaur
staff, Yus I wnt to be eertein that 4 heve rverything relative to this
Funor or these rumors. I have SS repert 767 end tke dscuments Mr, Verd ordered
for wo two wesks sge. If you asm lecsate saything else, I would 1like {t, This
olso reletea to the cheokinz of the sllegnsions.

If any stetement was filed by or on behalf of FBI Agent Keeok after
the relevent testimony, I would slso sppreciste that or sny other ststements
pertinent to this subjeet following the testimony of tho hesds of the two
agencies ccnserned. Should there bde sny references of similar nature relating
to the ONI or the DIA or eny other intelligensce sgendy, I wouli like them elso.

Moy I egein reapectfully sell your st tension to the laek of respones
%o my letter %0 Dre Dalmer regerding the relesss 0f the (BA-Xsnnedy femily

eontreot? I delieve I ar ontisled to o specific enswer and I would bops the
Nationsl Archives dose not beliswe otherwisse.

Sincerely yours,

Harold Peisberg (



